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The motion was negatived. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: 'There 
are n0 amendments to Clauses an and 
90. 1 will put them to the vote of the 
House. The question is: 

"That clauses 89 ana 90 stand 
part of the Bill." 

The motion wa.s adopted. 

Clauses 89 and 90 were added to the 
Bill. 

The schedule was added to the Bill. 

Cla.use 1-(Short title, extient and 
commencement) 

MR. DEPUTY -SPEAKER: There is 
Government amendment. 

Amendment made: 

"Page 1, line 5,-

for "1981", substitute "1982" 
(2) 

( Shri J anardhana Poojary) 

MR DEPUTY-SPEAKER: The 

question is: 

"That Clause l, as amended, 
stand part of the Bill." 

The motion was adopted. 

Clause 1, as amended, was added to 
the Bill. 

Enacting Formula 

MR. DEPUTY-CHAIRMAN: Now, 
we take up Enacting Formula. There 
is Government amendment. 

Amendment rnacLe: 

"Page I, line 1,-

for ''thirty-second'', substitute 
"Thirt:;-third" ". (1.) 

(Shri Janardhana Poojary) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: The 
question is: : 

to NTC for S1.Lpply of cloth (HAH Dis.) 

"That the Enacting Formula, as 
amended, stand part of the Bill." 

The motion was adopted. 

The Enacting Forniu.la, as amended, 
was adde.d to the Bilt. 

The Title was added to the Bill. 

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE 
MINISTRY OF FINANCE. (SHRI 
JANARDHANA POOJARY): Sir, l 
beg to move: 

"That the Bill, as amended, be 
passed." 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: The 
question is: 

"That the Bill, as aml'nded, be 
passed." 

The motion was adopted. 

17.49 hrs. 

HALF-AN-HOUR DISCUSSION 

TENDER FROM MINISTRY OF DEFENCi TO 

NTC FOI1 SUI'PL Y OF CLOT: 

MR. D EPUTY-SPEAKER: Now, the 
House will take up Half-an-Hour dis-
cuss10n. 
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: That mill 
is in my constituency. 

DR. SUBRAMANIAM • SW AMY 
(Bombay North East): Ana Defence 

~er  constituency, and still hera 
pheri is going on. 
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CfiT ~ ~ I er~ ~ Cfi1 ~ ~ I 

~ ~ Cfi1 ~ ~ ~ if; ~ 

..n Q+r ~ ~ fcfi ~ c.1 m Cfi"r ~ 

~ ~ ITT'i:fi"Cf ~ Cfi"<:: ~ Cfi"ni Cfi"B 

~ ~ c ~ Cfii'."if I ~ ~ ;;ft 

~ ron ilm ~ 1 ~ Q.m ~ 
;pn. ~ fcfi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ iJlfT ~ m ~~~ ~ 

;mr ~1 ~ ~ m ~ ~ f"fi 
~ ar ~~~~~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ m I ~ ~  \ifTrffi 

@ ~1 ~ ~ ~  Cfif ~ ~1 ~ 

f1n;r ~ OfiT ~crr 1 W ~ ~ ~  

~ ~ ~  ~ mr 1Pn ~  I m 
*T ~ d ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ f.t;-f.srITT ~ <i ~ aj- ~ ~ 
~ m 1~ 1 1 r ~ ~ ~ 

~  ~ I ~ ~ CilTI: Gfn: ~ ~ fcri 
~ <fiR tfi\m ~ ? ~r r ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~  ~  rn ~ ? ~

arcfRT ~r t fCfi ~ m or.1., rn 
~ ~  ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~  ~, 

11 ~  ~ if cft ~  ~ ~ ~

~ en-~ cft ucr, ~ra ~ ~1~  

~ ~ ~ sr11, ~~ ~ :qnf 
~ 

~ ~ m ~, ~r ~ ~ "WITJ 

CIQ{ifi!( ~ ~ ~  ~ , P.fi" cfr 

~ ~, ~~e , ~c ~,~~ 

m- P1IT, i1ql-fi!< ~ ~ m, ~ 
~ ffi l{m, 1'14°tCfi!(, ~ cft ~1 

'5fl" 1111" ~ "I :c1q{Cfco( ~1~ 1  

, ~c o h (HAH Dis.) 

mtn ~ rr, J.ft ~  ~~ , ~1 c~ 

Cfi••u dCfi ~c , P.fl" ID "Ulf ~, ;s 14 '{c:g l 

ircrrrltc: ~ a I r~ 1 '11 ~  !R'R ~ ~ l 
~~  ~ ~~~ ~ , 1a ~a

mtfi ~ r  'iiT( ~ err ~ llfil1, I 

~ ~,  ~ m ~ .. ~ ~ ~ 
'1aT ~ fcri ~ CfiT ~ ~  

if'f;:fitc Cfft" ~ ~ $ ~ ~r~ 

~ c r~~  tfft" (f(lfl ~ i(<:114 I if"lff ~ .. 
"' 

q i>ISGT li{;:I' 11rui : \JICflaf ~r r  

1 ~ ~, :q·;r ~ fcri w ~ 4 fi<1 <fl 
~  ~ trr ~ ~ u:rr tr B"r 

~ ITTU? ~ RITT <.t;i-~ fm1crr ' 
~, 4 4 ~ 6 s rrf!" ~ af":Jfflf 4 s ~cr  

~ ~  R-;;rn:; ~ al" if· ~ \ifr1rIT 

~~~ ~ rr~  

~ ~ m q f$\'1 Cfl 1 ~  ~ ? 

"Tl f ~~ ~ ~  0 'lffo:c;f : ~ l:lQ: 

~ ~ f.li Q:rf cf trr ~ lfT 1~ 

fq f'1 +:fl 'fil ~ if ~ ef:q ~ ~ 

. mr ~ ~~ it 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ fir'{ ~~ m"< fui:f.tr f11fri ~~r 
~ ~ Cfi<:: ~ ~ ~ ~ tr it cf.'r 
w ~ m ~ r m if ~~ Cf)(i ~ 

~ ~ c fu<n ~ I '1" ~ ~ ~ \3"rf 

~  fu"4T ~  if ~  tr trr ~ '3<1<r.r ~ 
~ I ~a wU ~ CfQf ~ ~ 

Cf<iR ~ ~ ~ ~ ri- f.tcti« 
fq r ~  ~ ~ Cfil Rm ''1" ~ iT tr) 

~ ~ fG<n I ~ ~ ~ ~ fin ~ 

a~ Cfl<::.i ~ ~ I ~ trCf ~ 
<Fl' ~ ~1 ~ {r trr ~ ~ cf.T 
~ q'h: ~ *T ~ Cfi"T ~ ~  

12 fl:fm cf.T ~~~  ~  ~ 

~ CfQt ~ ~, lfrrft Cfi11 ~ Cfil1 

~~~ ~ ~  , 

~~~ r ~ ~~~  

~~~r~~~ ~ 

~ ofq ~ ~ I ~  ~ ~ 
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GfCIT ~ ~ Ri ~ \ill" fG1riT ~ ~, 

~~~ c ~~~~~~ 

. '1R ~ ~ ~ <lit Cfil1l ~ ~ fu"i:i; 
~~ ~ ~ ~ 

~  ~~ ~~  Cfi) 

~ ~  ~ ~ ~~1 ~ ~ mfcfi 
~ ~ CfiTlf fu"lrT \lfT ~~ I -~~ 

~ ~ ~ c m Rim srm7: 
~  ~ ~ it <fQ.T WT ~r rr, ~ 

~,  r ~~~~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ it ~ ~  ~ ~ ~  

~r  cf.T ml1i! ~~ if ~ er %m 1 
~ ~ f<fi R ~ er ii" ~ 

, ITT-r rrlll cn:rrr ~r f<fitTr it ~r 

~ lff:q ff@ ~ I ~ ~ m ~ ~ 

~ I ~  Jf ~ ~ Cfi) ~ ~ fCfi 

~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~ 1  « ~ 
~~ ~  ~ ~ m ~ ~ Cfitil" 
~ ii" m- ~ ~ 5flRi1" Cfi<:rrr ~ 
f'fi ~ m mlf ~ ~ ~ ~ c:rrf'l) 
~~ ~~  

~  CfCfi srlii"fo•1 CfiT ~ ~ 

~ iT ffi <ITT- ~ ~ 1  ct fi:i fo cl 
ffirr ~ ~ 5ffu +rTq: 'fi1" ~ I ~ 

t;;tfi ~ lfITT CF>T 1 ~ r rn <fi"T 
iC\focl ~ ~ cnr ~ rn ~~ 
ctl" ~ 6 ~ ~~  ~  m 
~ Qlf ~ ~ ~ [( ~ :crn:, 
~~~~~~  

srtmr ~ ~ 1 wn:: Qlf ~  tj 
:qn:: ~ ifITT ~r m ~ 1  m 
~ ~~ r~ c ~ f'"! fr1&:1 cf.T ~ ~ ,_ 

..ft ~11 o ~  .. is mi:r if ~ ~ ~ 
~ I ~  ~r ·ifil ~ G:T ~ lfrc< 
Chl" srr«full m ~ Cfi"( ~ ~ fin""( 
~ Gf)l CflIT <ti { ? 1 ~ m ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~r \rlff'GT 1;11t1i11m ~ 

*'" ~ «, ~ ~ *'" \31 H'fi HI 
~~  tti1 ~  ~  ~ I ~  \3'rrctfr 

1~ 1~ ~ ~ ~ c r ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ f<ii • fctlm si)flfo•I it;" 
~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ fi1Q'i.14 

fcfilll fcp' ~ ~ ~ ~ Cfll ~ h  

~ f'1f{T ~ ~ fCfi srrifucr <liT Cf1'Tlr ~ 
~  I ~ ~~ ~ ~  ~ ~  

1!ir ;:rtT ~ ~ ~ mer ~ ~ 
fcfl ~ ~ ~ ITT ~ q1J?ic: ~ 
~  

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE 
AND HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI R. 
VENKATARAMAN): Sir, since the 
1Defence Ministry has been mention-

ed in the statement, I would like to 
clarify the position. 

At the outset 1 would make it clear 
that not one yard ha9 been given by 
the Binnys and not a pie of money 

has been given to the Binnys. The 
Commerce Ministry said that they 
were unable to fulfl.1 the contract and 
asked the Defence Ministry whether 
we would accept the Binny cloth. 
You know, Sir, that Binnys have been 
supplying the Defence Ministry cloth 

ever since the Second World War 
and it is well-known. Therefore, the 
Defence Ministry had no objection. 
But when it came to a question cf 
pricing, the Commerce Ministry offi-
cials held the view that because it 
was managed by the IDBI, it wai 
also of the same character as a pub:-
lic sector undertaking and would be 
~ ea or eligible for the 10 per 
cenit p:·eference. The grammarians 
that we are, we sad that they were 
not enti'llled and we :refused to 
give them the 10 per cent 
pref ere nee. We told them tha1t 
if we have to accept the cloth 
frnm Binny, they will have t°' 
give it at the tendered price of 
Rs 44 and paise 65. Otherwise the 
Defence Ministry will not accept and 
they are not entitiled to the 10 per cent 
price preference which is given to 
public sector undertak;ings. There-

fore there was not  a yard of cloth 
' ' . 

given, nor one_ pie of money given to 
them. Nothing has happened. The 
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only que'3tion was whether 1in view of 
the fact that tihe IDBI and the banks 
have taken over the management of· 
the Binny's, whether they were eligi-
ble for the 10 per cent or not. Our 
interpretation was that rthey were 
not entitled to it. Therefore, they 
did not give it. Nothing has been 
lost. No money has been spent. 
Pandeyji has said that crores of 
rupees have been los1i. Nothing has 
been lost. In fact, I would inform 
the House that in an internal meeting 
in which the officials of the Commerce 
and Defence Ministries were present, 
the Defence Ministry people said that 
the correct interpret1ation a~  that 
they were not eligible fur this 10 per 
cent price preference and, therefore, 
they would have to sulJply tht: cloth 
at the tendered price of Rs. 44.65. 
Therefore, there has been nothing 
lost. I would 5ay tthat the ma:ter may 
be closed. 

'-'Tl ~ ~  fqq ~ ( ~  U) '. .. 
'311ff;lfe;f ~~, ~ t:l!f 0 cl" m () <:I 15?l ll 
~  ~ I ~ ~ * ~ ~ <fiT ~ 
~ ~ fc;- rr.:r" ~1  ~1  it 

' > 

~ en-ITT ~~ *1' oTCfi ~ aj"'if 

ctr ~ I ~ lTlrrdT ~ fCfi crr ~ #fil 
:jff cnr ;ftmr men ~  ~ ~ ~ ~rrrrrr 

~crr ~ fcti" ~ 'Cf)cTi:ifT ~e g-:qT ~  

~  ~ CfiR ~r  ~ I Qlf ;:;r)lf) 

'JiT ~ ~ ~ f"fi ~ ~ 4 I 20 ?j 20 it 
~ ~ e  ~ ~ ••. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You are 
entitled to ask only one question. 
Please put question only. He has 
already dealt with it exhaustively. 

~  ~ "(:l'T fl:r ~ in.r cti ~ : .. 
~~ , ~ ~ if,\fil ~ 

'flfT ~ Gila ~ ~ fcfiit: * 

zj 11R if ~ t:[rl J c1" ~  ~ 
~ r ~ ~, ~ ,,. 1 q <ITT nn:r 

••Not recorded. 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ qtq 

~ ~ 1  RMfT ~ ~ ~ it ~ 

fu1rT ~ ?  ( ~  CfllT ~ ~ ~ fcfl" 
Cf) 1 ~ 1 1 '51 ll {<t2' ( ~ 'ffl:r CfiT ~ 

~ ~~ ~ wf c ~ ~ ~  it 
~  ~ ,  ~ ? ~ ~  er) CfllT ~ 

~r ~~~ ~r 

~ ~ ~c  ~ ~ ~ 

C!:'f1 I \3 .-20 it f.ficrrrr W ~ ~ ? 
(1f) ffi ~ ~~ ~ 1

f1:rcITT;r ~  ~ ~ l1FI" ~ r~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ crm ~~~  oo-
~  (fjf( ~ r ~ ifT<ri ~ ~ 

c-.. 

~ ~ ~ ? ('ET) <flfT ~ ~ 

~ ~ fcti" ~ ~ tl'T., mo ~  

~ it ~ ~ ~ r ~  q-:qrn 

~ ~ g11f ~ ~ ? Wf( ~ CSllCf 
~ ~  err ~ l:iCflIT ~ qrn ~ 

~ 7;fflff ? 

SHR!. SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Are all 
these questions relevant'? 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: The Fin-
:-ince Minis:er has very clearly said 
that not1 a  single yard of yarn has been 
taken and that not a single pie has 
been spent. So, · you Put only rele-
vant question. I cannot allow every-
thing and anything. 

~  ~  fqq in.tlf\'{ <flll .. 
~ ~ ~ ~ f<fi -q:;:ro iT.., ~r , 

~ ~ cnT ~~ ~ ~ ¢ 
QO\ilTtt ~1  Cfil" m ~ l=lll1 ~~ ~ 

ti ;:Hil <: @ g 9AT1: m- l(cil foll i \3"ff ,., " 

1 ~  ~ ~~ lfiP1 ~r ~  

m Ji ti I q '31" r ;:rgf ~ \ifRIT ~ 
~ ~ 

~ 'E1 «t11 < <ITT m 'CfRT ~ ~ ? 

CflfT. ~ ~ . 'fRl[ ~ fcri t:l!f 0 iT 0 
m-J it ~ ~ ~ crGr ~ 
~  ~ :qr( w cm- qifi ~ ~~~ 
~ ~h  ~ e  it ttf'qJ!l14·m m ~r 
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~ m ~ ~ m ~ ~ ? ~ ~ err ~ fCll \ii ~e a  j\jff it ~ J 
~r ~ arra ~ ~ fCll ~  ~ it., mo t ~  .. tia ~ ~r <flt ~ 

.. Cfl1 ~ ~ t ~~~ fr.fi ~  ~r ~r li'1'T ~ fGlfl 1 
;:rll:: w en: CfiTl1 rr Cflt, ~ r ~  

ffi en: ~ ~  ~ CfiTl:r Cfi-=t, 

~ ITT\ ~ ~  ? 

Cflf r qrcr UT o iif T J 'J.;f ~ " tfi"T m 
r ~ c  Cfi"T ~ ~ crrcr  Cfi"llcT 

~ iifRrT <ITT" ~~ rr~ ili ~  a ~r 

~  ~ U ifi" fuit ~  ~ ri! rn 
~ ~  

Cf<iT ~ rn crm- ~ Cfl1 
~ m«T ~  rn \ifT ~ ~ m <lQT 

~ ~ ~  

~r ~  ~~  ( ~ ~ )  : 
+rrrr;rl<r ;fg-r :i1" ~ ~ ~~  it 

~ ~ ~ ~ r ~ <ITT- r ~ ~r 

~ ftfi ~ ~e1  ~ 1  <fiT lfC1 ~ ~ 
" 

lliT ~ r  firnfl" ~ 4 4 liCTll° 6 5 ~ 

<fiT ~ ~ fCfil!T m I \ifGr ~ J ~ o 

~1 o ~ wR- ~ 1  it ~ c  ~ 

~ '1'T ra~ f<tlfT rn- Cf"Q 4 s 
l5tflt en: ~  .  .  . ... 

MR. DEPUTY -SPEAKER: Did you 
hear the Defence Minister? No trans-
action has taken place, no single pie 
has been paid, not1 a ~o e yard of 
yarn has been taken'? It is very clear. 
The Half-an-Hour Discussion is not 
just for the sake of raising a discus-
sion. It should be a little more 
rational. 

~  ~~ ~~ : ~o C'To IDo 

~ ftrnft ~ 4 s ~  q-{ ~  <tirt 

r~ ? '3"« ~ ~ mffi ~ m-
~~ ~  m, ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ qi: 1Z q'f Cfi""{ um=rT, 
42 ~ , 44 ~  lJT 46 ~~ q-( 

~~~ r ~~~ 

~ lITrrITT ~ ~~ Cfl)f ~ 

~r ~, \3"rr ~ ~ it ~ m;cft 
rf Q:T ~1 Af'<fi"'f ~ tf.1" ~ Cfi""{ ~ 
~r ~ fct1 i:i;=r) iT" ur" ~~  ff a 
it ~  rr ~  CflTf ~ Q:m ~ 

fun <flT ~ .. ?J:a• RnfT ~ ~ ~ 

gm ~  tj-ITT \lf1" ~ ~ ~ CfiT 

+rrrrff ~ fct1 ~ W . <fQT Rlff ~, 
~  ffCfi" CflTf ~ '*1 ~ c: ~r ~, ~ 
s:u ~ <fi"T m lIT<1rfT ~  f1fl 

~r IB:rfu w ~ tfCfiCJT m ~ 
~ iifm ~ rr '30fil 1 ~  if ~  

it· J UT" <ITT- 1 <ffi l'i ~  ~  l1lT I 

~ <fi"T ~ ~ ~ w4fa- ffi 
g{ ~  \JfT ffilf ~ ifi" fuir f-Jp•fi ~  ( 

~ 1 ~ fq-~~ qrq <flrT 1 ~  

~~  

re ~ ll" it . ~ ~rr  ~ 

~ --i:;.:r .) it o ~ o mr f., n:n- Cfil 
\1ft ~ ~ CfiT ~ ~~ fun . I tl'T 6, 
~a  +f ~ i<'tll ~ efm-'tfffi 1fl ~ t ~ I 

~ ~  ITT'fcr.T f.:r<fl I ~ lt ~ .f 
~  cm- ~ ~ rr r~ ;;m:r, 
Cfrf<fi ~ Cff'r Gt") ~  ~ fot1- ~ 

it m ~ ~r~ ~ %. ~ 
~  ~  I 

sr) J ~  ~ ~ ~ ( ~

~  : r~ ~~  ~ ~~ 

ftmcr ~  1'1 '11 ll u.n +rm :i1" ~ 
CfiQ: ~ ~ f<fl Cfff ~ r  ~ ~ if' fCfl 

~ 44 ~~ tr\ +ftn: ~ 

~ fGr;r{) ™ 4 8 "{!qir ~ ~~ 

~ ~ I ~ ~ 5fVi1 lfQT ~ ~  

~ ~ qrfUj\j(f lfITT ;;Jft ~ oo 
~  <ii a <11 { I '3"« CfCRi ~ ! ~  Cfi1" 

iilct<'t 1'11 ~ l1ll ftfi ~~ ~ ~  
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(Jr).:> 1 ~ ~  ~ ~  

~~~~h ~ ~ 

~ ~  

~  a rr ~ CfCRf ~ ~ 

~  ~ fei;- ~ 'fiT ~  .. ~ 1 ~ 

~ m ~  ~  ~ ? ~ ctlfdfcPfidl 

~ ~ fcti" trfu ~ · ~  it ~ srv.r 
~ ~ ~~~  

flTITT ~ W if ~ mq ~ ~~ 

~ Gf'ff ~  ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I "' - . 

~  ~ err 0 9 cnT m ~ ~ ~ 
~ it mq ~ ~ f<fi 18 ~~ 

JTITT ~ ~  ~ Gf<f ,;<fir ~ I 

liR ~ ~  ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~~ 

~ ~ ~  

ll;ff c ~ Cf To qrf e~ ~ 

~  {ff 0 iT.) ~  0 if Gf'lT ~ I 

~  .i ;:rrnlfut ~  ~  : ~ 

~~~~~ e ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~  ~ ~ ~ f.f,-~ 

'ef.:m:c <fi1:: ~ ~, r~ ~ ~ q.ra 

~ i ft \jffCfl efr ~ ~  ~ 1  

. iirRr ~  \iITTfT ; ~ CfCRf ~ fGm 
iifRfT fCf1 ~ n"i f<if?T <t1- ~ -uir 
~ ~ ~~ ~ zm ~ I ~  

I 9 8 1 ifi r ~  iih'H1 I l! T f.f,- ~ 

W ~ 6f ~ o ~o ~o 6lo ~  

o~  ~  t:frc<Sf ~~~ ~ ~~ 

f.f.'lfT er ~ ~  ~ ~ 50 W '+fl I 
m ~~ c.rCffi" m ~ ~ ~ l'f{, ~ 
~ ~~~  ~ 

~~~,~~~~ 

~  tJm ~ fetl 1 9 s 1  . if ~ mer 
~ ~ e  ~ ~r ~, er) ~ <flfT ;:r@ 
~ rr 1~~~~~ 

~ , .:Tm ~ irlfT ~ m ~ , 
It is immaterial to the main issue. 
The main issue is, you acted in one 
way in 1981 and you are acting in 

another way in ~ , whereas the 
Defence Ministry is holding anotiher 
view. 

~~~ ~~r~~  

<flif ~ GfTG ~ s:i'"1 ~1 '1 ~ inn 

~~ ~ ~ if er~ ~ '41 ~ ~ _fcti 
mtr <ITT" ~ <fit m ~ ~, i lfli;:r 
PIB ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ GJ"'1"T ~ ~ I 

~ ~ ~ ~ fCf) '>ffCf ~ CfRf Gl-
cr~  i r r~r Gr;..;-1;f r~  ~~  ~  ~ 1 

WR m ~  ~~~~ 

Gf'1"Ft ~ Rv: ~ m ~ ~ 'Air 

mer ~ ~ ~~ ~ fctl-m.ir ~1~ ifR 
J 

~ if Gf'1T ~ ~ I llQ ttCfi ~ fcti" ~ '; 
cf.l" ~ ~  ~ ~ 11f ~ 
\jfT GfTcf.T ~ ~  \3<fCf.T ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~~~~ 

~1 ~~~~  

~  ~~~~~  

SHRI DIGVIJAY SINGH \Sundra-
nagar): Sir, I will take only five 

seconds to speak. 

MR.. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: No, you 

are not allowed. 

SHRI D!GVIJAY SINH: It will help 
the situation. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: No, no. 

~  ~r~~ ~ ~  o q-rfa\:f : ~~ , 

~~ ~ i3 ~  wn-~ Gt"Vf m 
~e  f<:nffi ~ ~ ~ l'f '3'0Ttr: ~ I 

ft ~ ~  p-fcfi m ~ ~ r~ 

~ ~ ~~ ~ ~  9iffcfi &1 c ~ a 
~  ~ .. ~ ~  ftfifil ifi ~ 

~ ~e r ~~~ f<fi ~ 
~ <fir, ~~ ~ ~ ~ <fir \jqlfliJ 

fifim Olffcffi ~ f<tA ~ 1 'fi ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~~ ~  d': ~ ~~  

~  ... 

'-'lt !fli:t"m fifq ~ ~ : 11 ~ 

~ ~ ~ 1  tf.m ~ ~  

~ 
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Defence Ministry to NTC 

ID 1 ~ Cfl1' ~ ~~~  ~  ~ ~ 

f<li ~ °""« ifiT ~ I 

MR. DEPUTY -SPEAKER: If he has 
mentioned any officer by name, I will 
go through the records. 

PROF. SATYA DEO SINGH 
( Chapra) : Sir, 1 am on a point' of 
order. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: No point 
of order. Please sit down. For 
everything you raise a point o.f order. 

~  fUi:RT\if C{fo r ~ : 
fcnu1 <fir ~ ~~ r ~ ~ ~ CflrT 

> ~ ~  ~ 11~ ~ ~ 11  ~  tf9'ial 
~ I uR ~ 91tH:f ~ ~ c  ~ eFl" 

\ii 1'1Cfl1 u ~ ~ ~, a-r ~  fum: 
~~~~~ ~  ~ 

W ~ Cfi1" efRf ~ ~~  ~ I 

~ ~cr ~h  ~  ~~ it it 
~ ~r ~  ~r  ~ ,r 

it m ~ ~  ~ ~ Cfi11T cr.m ~ 1 

\;f1 r~ ~  ~ m r;rtj ~ ~ 
~ =J;fh: a ~ ~~ ~ ~~  

~ ~ ~ m ~ <ii 4'!fi11!11 
rn ~ rn ~ cf.t m ~  *'" Cfllfirrw 
rn ~, ~~ m ~ <til" <fllf?Jrw ~ 
~ ~ ~ m ~ <f;f Cfll r." QI er.& 
~ I ~~ if;:) ~ ~ TJ:tfi" fcrraT ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ f<fitiT i ~ ~ ~~ ~ 

~ ~r ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ cit 
~ ~ ifCl ~ 1  I f<fiffi 

WOITT ~ wn: ~  ~  ~ ~ ~ ifRft 
~ ~ , ITT Cfifi'{'if ~ fl d I f<il <fl 

\JfT ~  ~ ~  ~ <' f.fim ~ I 

rn ~1~ ~~ ~ m \3"U cr.r 5f12tt!ll '1 
~ CfiT CfiT11 ~ ~1 ET \i1T\fT ~ 

'" rn ~ ~ sn?.crnrr ~ \iJ"ffi ~, a-r Qll 
m- ~ ~ mm ~ ijfffl ~ 1 err it 
rn ij-~ ~ ~  fcti fCfl"m \4 91*1 < 

CJil ~ ~ <ITT: ~ ~ if mtt, ffi ~ it 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~  \TT ~ ~ ~ 1 n qti 

'ifi ~ ~  ~  ~ ~ ctiT ~ 

Cfl1'T ~ :  ( l!lf ~  )  : 

~~ ~ ~~ 

~ ~ \jOnIT fcti fir.fr ~ r Cflll ~ 
~ iJ11T, ~ cit CflJT 'f@ ~ i}(1T ? 

~~~~~  ~  

~ trG'1" it ~ ~ ?.41 fCfi ~ fil'".(f 
~ ~ OfiT <tii?<tc ¥!" m{ ~  I ~ 

cFt ~ ;:r@ flrffi° I ~ ~ Ohl° CFn 

m<Rr ~  lffI ~ ~  ~  ~ 
JTJr( 'CI,'1 ·J it o ID o CfiT lffI fu'lfT iJ11T I 
91 ~ Gf"TG ~1 Cfi1" ~ ~ ~ , ~ 

~ <fiT \J1CfTif klrr ~ I ~ ~ <iRf1lIT 

~ fcti llQ \Jft ~ m, ~ ~r ~~ 

~ ~  ~ ~ ~ ~ zjl-' 

~ ~~r  Cfi: <fiflf ~ ~ ~ ~

f .. !11.ll ~1 ~~  cf,1-~ ~ w ron 
... "' 

i}(1T 

~  ~ ~ ~  : ~ fu'Cfi ~ 
~  O"fcp ~ ~~~  

1 ~~  ~~  ~ qm ~  '_, 
klrr ~ ~ ~1 c c  ~ ~ ~ 

(ff WCf1T ~ lJQ '1"@ ~ fcf; ~ ~ ~ 
Cf1: qf*fr-tl ~o~ cr r f.)' ~ I VN 

fu<fl fm1 ~ t1m ~re <fl{ ~~ ~, ITT" 

\3'tf <fil :IA I q <:11 ~  ~ -q ~ ~ 

~d  ~ 1 1 I ~  CfiB° ~ 'i't< ~  cg11 ~  

~ ~ ~, a1 ~ ~ ~ a cr.1" <".fll"T 

~ I 

"lT ~ ~  ?{f o ~ : tr 

~ ~ \11T fcli" fuCfi ~ f,B ctl" ~ 
« · 1~~ 1 1a~ rc r~ ~ ~ ~  

w fG"lIT ~ m ~ ~ ~  ~ 

GfIB ~ ~ lffI ~ fer. ~ \ii) rr~ i 2" 
~ ~  ~ ~~ 1 ~ ~ mt ~ 

W11T er~ ~ t ~ rc  ~ 1 ~e q ·u 
"' 
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~  f!1JcrTT\Jf i1'0 ~  

~1  4 it c ifi" ~  ifi" q-m ~ I it q-r:r 

cr?i (ifffi ~ feii" ~ \S I lf {Cfi! 4 'fiT f i:;fC 
lrt q-rn ~ I ii" ~ ~ ~ GfCfT 

~  ~ I ~ I 1 ~~ it° 1 O 
\Sl4{Cfi!ij ~~ ~  ifi" ~ I 

. "' (?. 

1  1 =\S ...,.,I lf,.+{ Cfi!,....,...:,ij it" I 0 \S I lf {CfC: tl orcR it"c 

if; ~ I 1lf11R ~ ~ ~ Rm 

~ h  

~ ~ ~ \3(,Tlff fer. 
~ RITT <fit <flrt km ? 

~~~~rrr  

MR DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You have 
already put your questions. On every 
thing you are commenting. You may 
. be feeling satisfied or not, let him 
reply first. 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You have 
raised a point. He is replying to your 
point. 

SHRI KAMLA MISHRA MADHU-
KAR: He is not replying to our points. 

MR DEPUTY-SPEAKER: That 
may be your view only. 

q ) ~ ~ 1 ~ : Q1l ~  ;q, 

~~ ~~~~  

~  ~  ~  ~ ~  

~ r 1~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~  fucer ~ r~ 1 c  ~ ~ 

~c  ~ I ~ GfIB ~ ~ f<fl ~ ~ 
~ ~r ~ tj ~  ;:i- ~~ 

Cfif?<te Cfit ~ m cITT- ~ 1 4 4 ~ 

CfiT -+fr ~  itm 'ijf ~  ~ ~ I 

\jf) cm-<fITT fiff.:rtit ~ ~ 1~1 
~ r 

Cfil fffii1 ro ~ w ~~ ili" ~c

?t :;k ~ ~ ~ ~c fl 'Jfii!iT ctil' 

cloth (HAH Dis.) 

~ ~ ~  itt tfffi ~ I ~ 
~ fu'm ~ foll ~ ~ ~ ~  I 

~ ij"f"-'J {.fla: ~,11 ~ ~ ~, fu"i« 
r~ ~ ?t>;f;c?I ?t-1 ~ ~ 1~1 

ft" . ~  ~  m ~ ~ ~ fcf.i:JT tJ<n I 

~  a~ « ~ ~  ~ ~
'"' 
al fu<rr tJ<n I ~ ~ ~  ~ 

~  ~ ~  ~  ~ ~ 

~ ~  fu<:rT m ~r ~ ~ tJ<n I 

~ ~ r ~  ft" ~ ~ 
t;rfuCfi"n_'T ft" :;ft-\[ ~ ~ i11lT fCfi ~ 

~~ ~ aT ~ ~ ~  I \ift ~ 

~r ft" Tm mm ~ ~ rr~ 

~ 1 ~ CfiR:UT ~ fcfi '3'l'fiT ~~ ro:rr 
tJ<n I 

SfT" o:rrnqOT :q?q ~  t • 

~  ~ r Q, <fi;:C: I fs<'i"!JH ~ ~ l f'""l f'1f2. ~ r . ~ ~ 

lt ifi"Q ~ ~ er  ~ ~  ~~ ~  fCfi 

4 4 it" fun ~, 4 s ii" ~r ~rr 
'3'l :ril ff"{Cl1 ~ \3"m mm 1 \ll": ~  

~  ~ 'J;fN ~  ~~ I 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fcli" ~ ff"{Cl1 
ft" '3"m :mrrr :i;rrt ~ 9 mm ~ ~ .-
<n1 ~ -J;f)"( ~ ~ 9 an'h?J Cfi1 ~ ifi"T 

~ fu<:rr ~ al" ~ furl ~r rn 
~ it° ~ ~ ~~ ~ I ~ :i.:rrFl" 
<flit ~ ~  ? 

I 

P..lT ~, ~~  ?.fl J a~ : in: 
iit tTRT ~ m ~ ~h  \JfT ~ ~ 

\3"fl' ITT ~ ~  ~ ~1 ~ ~ ~ I 

lt ~ a r,· f<fi" ~ Q/H"I c~ '1 rn 
CfiT llf<fir fu11 ~ ~ I 

~ -; 
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~ <i: ~ ~ ~  ~ 48 ~o ~ ~ 



Sl3 Tender from ASADHA 28, 1904 (SAKA) for suppty <Jf 

cloth. (HAH Dis.) Defence Ministry to NTC 

rorr \itf ~ ~  'f;ij fot Q) 4 ~ 0 Cfi'T 

~ '11 tfllT m-~ ~  iTc:I" ~ I 

err ~ ~  9'40'5 <2fct"lit Cfl'TlT rn 
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crrm ~ ~ ~ ~ 'i: G-m ~ 
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~ ~ I 

. ' P;.T) ~ ~o r ~ : 
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~ ~ ~ ~  .> ~ : @1 

~ ~ Cf.! <:p:q ~ fa;;g l'IB ~1  I 
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~ ~  ~ '1f: ~ ~  ~ ~ o h1~ I 
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('\ 

~ f cli ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ '1cIT 'tfffi" fcfi 
~~a ~ ~ ~~  I 

m er ~ ~ rr@ ~ 1 ~ 

~  ~ ~  ~ 1, 1982 

Cfil ~ r r~  CfiT ~ ~ ~  

~~ 1 ~1 ~~ 
<:\ 

~~~~  

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY -SPEAKER: Let him 

reply. Please sit down. You please 
hear him. Let him reply. Is h e no'; 
replying? 

(Interruptions) . 
l'.\63 LS- 17 

MR DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Let him 
reply. 

SHRI SH!VRAJ V. PATIL: There 
is no contlradiction in it. 

~  ~ ~ ~ I '>l'ttr ~ ~ 
~ fcti ~ ~ oa~  ~ Cfllllc:trE?l 
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~ ~ mt.i <fl I f:v::f'i Cfif fct Qq I *1 ~ ~ 
~ ~ 1 

14' ~ \ii": Cf.'.' 'C:lrl!Ci ~ ~ 

~ t fcn ~ mfr ~ ~e 
r~ rn CfiT lflcITT ~ I if \RCfiT 
~c  ~ ~ ~ fcil \ifT '+l'"' 

~ fcfilIT ~  ~  ~ fl'l'm ~ 

fcfi<:rT \l1lm ~ I ~ ~ tffi 1'1 
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~ ~ ~ m 00, WR: ~ 
~ ~ f 111 Q\ ftp- {+i 11 ~  ~  ~ Cfl"fll 

rn of.l" ~ ~ ~ <fl"ITTm ~ ~ 
;3-
C:. I 

18.48 hours 

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till 
Eleven of the Clock on Tuesday, July 

20, J 982/ Asadhct 29, 1904 <Saka). 


